From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

To: Candie Leader

Subject: BL-20-00013 PONDEROSA PINES - Request for Survey Review
Date: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 1:10:32 PM
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Good afternoon!
Please see attached preliminary copy of final survey.

Thank you!

From: Ginger Weiser [gweiser@encompasses.net]

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 9:31 AM

To: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Cc: Dustin Pierce, PLS; Marc Kirkpatrick

Subject: RE: BL-20-00013 PONDEROSA PINES BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT

Dear Rachael:
Attached are pdfs of the Boundary Line Adjustment and the Compliance Document for final review.

Please do not hesitate to call or email me if you need anything additional or have any questions or
concerns.

Have a great day and thank you again,
Ginger :]

Ginger Weiser

Engineering Technician

D: (509) 656-4576

GWeiser@EncompassES.net

www.EncompassES.net

Eastern Washington: 407 Swiftwater Blvd., Cle Elum, WA 98922 | P: (509) 674-7433

Western Washington: 165 NE Juniper St., Suite 201, Issaquah, WA 98027 | P: (425) 392-0250

A message regarding COVID-19: Over the last several years Encompass has made significant business continuity
investments to ensure our ability to operate during a local, regional or national disaster. At no point did we envision

a global pandemic. While our top priority is the safety of our employees, we want to assure our clients that, despite
some delays that are out of our control and unavoidable, we are currently operating with minimal disruptions. Our
physical offices are closed to outside visitors but employees are transitioning back into the office, phones will be
answered and your project will continue to move forward as much as possible given the circumstances.
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RECORD OF SURVEY
A PORTION OF THE NE 1/4 & A PORTION OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 25,
TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 15 EAST, W.M., KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON
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1.  THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO ILLUSTRATE AND DELINEATE THE PARCELS, AS SHOWN HEREON,
AND TO FACILITATE SATISFYING THE CONDITIONS FOR APPROVAL FOR AN APPLICATION FOR A
BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT SUBMITTED SEPARATELY TO KITTITAS COUNTY UNDER APPLICATION NO.
BL-20-00013.

2. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TRIMBLE R10 GNSS AND A TRIMBLE S7, 3" TOTAL STATION WITH
ACCURACY THAT MEETS OR EXCEEDS WAC 332-130-090.

3. THIS SURVEY DOES NOT PURPORT TO SHOW ALL EASEMENTS, ENCUMBRANCES OR RESTRICTIONS OF
RECORD OR OTHERWISE.

4. FOR ADDITIONAL SURVEY AND REFERENCE INFORMATION, SEE THE FOLLOWING:
e BOOK 12 OF PLATS, PAGES 145 THROUGH 147, AFN: 201606290011
AND THE SURVEYS REFERENCED THEREON, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

5. BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE ON THE WASHINGTON COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83 (2007)
(EPOCH:2007), SOUTH ZONE, DERIVED FROM THE RTK GPS USING THE FOLLOWING STATION:

STATION DESIGNATION PID LATITUDE LONGITUDE
TS 19.2BM 19.4 SX0425 N 47° 11'29.05653" W 120° 54' 50.20353"

ALL DISTANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE GROUND SCALE BASED ON A COMBINED SCALE FACTOR (CSF) OF
0.9998781005, MULTIPLY CSF BY GROUND DISTANCE TO OBTAIN GRID DISTANCE.
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SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

THIS MAP CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A SURVEY MADE BY ME OR UNDER MY
DIRECTION IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE SURVEY
RECORDING ACT AT THE REQUEST OF __FRPP PHASE |, LLC

IN OCT. 2020 .

DUSTIN L. PIERCE DATE
CERTIFICATE NO. 45503

AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE

BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT BL-20-00013
PREPARED FOR

FRPP PHASE |, LLC
FILED FOR RECORD THIS ____ DAY OF 20 AT M. l‘ ] ( ' O [ I l a S S A PORTION OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF SECTION 25,
\ TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 15 EAST, W.M.

IN BOOK OF AT PAGE _____ AT THE REQUEST OF ENGINEERING & SL_JRVEYING KITTITAS COUNTY WASHINGTON

DUSTIN L. PIERCE Western Washington Division DWN BY DATE JOB NO.
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C;iiAtL)[l) XuZiZI: Deputy County Auditor 407 Swiftwater Blvd. = Cle Elum, WA 98922 = Phone: (509) 674-7433 CHE)DLB; SCA:E 200' SH1EET 4
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RECORD OF SURVEY

A PORTION OF THE NE 1/4 & A PORTION OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 25,
TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 15 EAST, W.M., KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

CONTINUED LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS AS A RESULT OF ADJUSTMENT:

LINE TABLE LINE TABLE LINE TABLE CURVE TABLE LOT 2A
LINE# | DIRECTION | DISTANCE LINE# | DIRECTION | DISTANCE LINE# | DIRECTION | DISTANCE CURVE # | RADIUS | LENGTH | DELTA
A PORTION OF THE NORTH HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 15 EAST, W.M., KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF
L1 | s11°2004"w | 982 121 | N11°3057"E | 180.61' L41 | s42°04316"E | 8069 c1 63.25 | 40.90° | 37°0302" WASHINGTON;
L2 | s12°4326"E | 4461 122 | N7°3109"E | 201.33 142 | S43°0123"E | 231.87 c2 290.35' | 142.94' | 28°12'25" BEING A PORTION OF LOT 2, LOT 3 AND LOT 4 OF THE PLAT OF PONDEROSA PINES, AS PER THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 12 OF PLATS, PAGES 145
T Thmreot | 0 — Tnieasorw | 00 — Temorse | ermm - oo T 2500 [araoss THROUGH 147, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NUMBER 201606290011, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY WHICH IS BOUNDED BY A LINE DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
" I nioses e | saor 1 T noo0000E | o130 ot | nevosor e | arass o 525 10070 | or170m" COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 25:
5 | N192332°E | 11845 5 | N8o3333 W | so.ox 25 | N755527°E | 52008 o 5160 | 12240 | 32725217 THENCE NORTH 89°26'24” WEST ALONG THE NORTH BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER, 701.88 FEET:
L6 S 42°4316" E 108.82" L26 | N16°40135"E 116.14' L46 | S69°47'35"E 402.80' c6 68.13' | 126.81' | 106°38'48" THENCE SOUTH 00°25'06” WEST, 212.12 FEET;
L7 | $36°0440"E | 100.19 L27 | s11°3057"wW | 46.13 L47 | N29°10'35"E | 192.82 c7 110.78' | 85.86' | 44°24'26" THENCE SOUTH 58°27'26” WEST, 105.44 FEET TO THE NORTH BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID LOT 2 AND THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING OF SAID LINE:
L8 S 7°52'"15"E 95.38' L28 S 11°30'57" W 134.48' L48 S 7°52'15"E 62.03' C8 110.78' 70.26' 36°20"12" THENCE SOUTH 13°51'27” EAST, 220.15 FEET;
L9 | s4203250"E | 24253 129 | N56°1501"W | 378.20' L49 | s7°5215"E 33.35' co 11078 | 15.60' | 8°04'14" THENGE SOUTH 43°01'23" EAST. 23187 FEET:
0 l} " . 1 L N 1 04 Al L E 22 ) 1 o 1, " i 1
L10 | N90°0000"E | 400.00 30 674035 3.60 L50 | S69°5051T"W | 59.82 THENCE SOUTH 83°38'52” WEST, 760.08 FEET TO THE WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID LOT 3;
111 | s89°2624"E | 33214 131 | N87°26'58"W | 125.66'
THENCE NORTH 00°25'06” EAST, 246.35 FEET;
L12 | S40°4158"E | 108.93 132 | S62°2900"W | 364.99'
PP v E—— THENCE NORTH 62°29'00" EAST, 364.99 FEET;
L13 | S8°1637"E 99.28' °32'53" 15'
T siommare | eaer ot | ssearoow | tonas THENCE NORTH 76°32'53” EAST, 225.15 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING AND TERMINUS OF SAID LINE.
L15 | S29°2018"E | 94.22 L35 | S0°2506"W | 212.12 Lo 3A
L16 | N44°0054"E | 79.55 136 | S74°0155"E | 553.35
A PORTION OF THE NORTH HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 15 EAST, W.M., KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF
L17 | No2332rw | 4579 137 | N13°5127"W | 220.15 WASHINGTON:
L18 | N8°3208"E 71.40 138 | S43°0123"E | 39597 BEING A PORTION OF LOT 2, LOT 3 AND LOT 4 OF THE PLAT OF PONDEROSA PINES, AS PER THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 12 OF PLATS, PAGES 145
T soasew | cozs 5 I soramerw | 7e008 THROUGH 147, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NUMBER 201606290011, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY WHICH IS BOUNDED BY A LINE DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
20 | N1aorae e | 25200 20 | sazarieE | 281m COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 25;
THENCE NORTH 89°26'24” WEST ALONG THE NORTH BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER, 1332.39 FEET:
THENCE SOUTH 00°25'06” WEST, 740.81 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING OF SAID LINE;
THENCE NORTH 83°38'52" EAST, 760.08 FEET:
EXISTING LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS PER CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY POLICY NO. 72156-47018278:
THENCE SOUTH 43°01'23" EAST, 164.11 FEET TO THE SOUTHERLY BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID LOT 4;
TRACT 1 (FRPP PHASE 1 LLC):
THENCE SOUTH 64°38'46” WEST, 594.63 FEET:
LOTS 1, 2, 3, 4, 7 AND 12, PLAT OF PONDEROSA PINES, IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON, AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN
BOOK 12 OF PLATS, PAGES 145 THROUGH 147, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY. THENCE NORTH 89°26'24” WEST ALONG THE SOUTH BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID LOT 3, 332.14 FEET;
TRACT 2 (UKC HOLDINGS LLC): THENCE NORTH 00°25'06” EAST, 287.27 FEET TO THE WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID LOT 3 AND THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING AND TERMINUS OF SAID LINE.
LOTS 8, 9 AND 10, PLAT OF PONDEROSA PINES, IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON, AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK
12 OF PLATS, PAGES 145 THROUGH 147, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY. LOT 4A
A PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 15 EAST, W.M., KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF
WASHINGTON:
LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS AS A RESULT OF ADJUSTMENT: BEING A PORTION OF LOT 1, LOT 2, LOT 4 AND LOT 12 OF THE PLAT OF PONDEROSA PINES, AS PER THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 12 OF PLATS, PAGES 145
THROUGH 147, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NUMBER 201606290011, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY WHICH IS BOUNDED BY A LINE DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
LOT 1A
= COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 25:
éTF;C_)rIZT(I)C'):I\\IN (,)AFS ;::\IEG r;gﬁ_m HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 15 EAST, W.M., KITTITAS COUNTY, THENGE NORTH 89°26/24" WEST ALONG THE NORTH BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER. 701,88 FEET:
BEING A PORTION OF LOT 1, LOT 2 AND LOT 3 OF THE PLAT OF PONDEROSA PINES, AS PER THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 12 OF PLATS, THENCE SOUTH 00°25'06” WEST, 212.12 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING OF SAID LINE;
z/gGF%?_ Eg?/v 'FSHROUGH 147, UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NUMBER 201606290011, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY WHICH IS BOUNDED BY A LINE DESCRIBED THENGE SOUTH 58°27'26° WEST. 105.44 FEET:
COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 25; THENCE SOUTH 13°51°27" EAST, 220.15 FEET,
THENCE NORTH 89°2624” WEST ALONG THE NORTH BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER, 701.88 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF THENCE SOUTH 43°01°23” EAST, 395.97 FEET TO THE SOUTH BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID LOT 4;
BEGINNING OF SAID LINE; THENCE NORTH 64°38'46” EAST ALONG SAID SOUTH BOUNDARY LINE, 265.08 FEET TO THE EAST BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID LOT 4;
THENCE SOUTH 00°25'06” WEST, 212.12 FEET:; THENCE NORTH 16°40'35” EAST, 167.74 FEET ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF LOT 10 OF SAID PLAT:
THENCE SOUTH 58°27'26” WEST, 105.44 FEET TO THE SOUTH BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID LOT 1: THENGE NORTH 08°3208" EAST. 71.40 FEET:
THENCE SOUTH 76°32'53" WEST, 225.15 FEET: THENGE NORTH 00°23'32" WEST. 45.79 FEET-
THENCE SOUTH 62°29°00" WEST, 364.99 FEET TO THE WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID LOT 3; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG A TANGENT CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 110.78 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 08°04'14”, AN ARC LENGTH OF
THENCE NORTH 00°25'06” EAST, 494.46 FEET TO THE NORTH BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER: 15.60 FEET,
THENCE SOUTH 89°26'24” EAST ALONG SAID NORTH BOUNDARY LINE, 630.51 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING AND TERMINUS OF SAID LINE. THENCE NORTH 74°01°'55” WEST, 553.35 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING AND TERMINUS OF SAID LINE.
“\ AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT BL-20-00013
& PREPARED FOR
?“ FRPP PHASE |, LLC
\é FILED FOR RECORD THIS ____ DAY OF 20 AT M. l‘ ] ( 'O [ I l a S S A PORTION OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF SECTION 25,
@ 1 TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 15 EAST, W.M.
\> IN BOOK OF AT PAGE _____ AT THE REQUEST OF ENGINEERING & SURVEYING KITTITAS COUNTY WASHINGTON
@ DUSTIN L. PIERCE Western Washington Division DWN BY DATE JOB NO.
QQ > SURVEYOR’S NAME 165 NE Juniper Street, Suite 201 = Issaquah, WA 98027 = Phone: (425) 392-0250 G.W 10/2020 080202
Eastern Washington Division —
JERALD V. PETTIT
County Auditor Deputy County Auditor 407 Swiftwater Blvd. = Cle Elum, WA 98922 = Phone: (509) 674-7433 CHE)DLB; SCALE N/A SH2EET
.L.P. oF 4







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

LOT 7A

A PORTION OF THE WEST HALF OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND A PORTION OF THE EAST HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 20
NORTH, RANGE 15 EAST, W.M., KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON;

BEING A PORTION OF LOT 7, LOT 8 AND LOT 9 OF THE PLAT OF PONDEROSA PINES, AS PER THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 12 OF PLATS, PAGES 145
THROUGH 147, UNDER AUDITOR'’S FILE NUMBER 201606290011, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY WHICH IS BOUNDED BY A LINE DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS;

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 25;

THENCE NORTH 89°26'24” WEST ALONG THE NORTH BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER, 350.26 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 00°33'36” WEST, 1186.71 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 7;

THENCE SOUTH 07°31°09” WEST ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID LOT 7, 201.33 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING OF SAID LINE;
THENCE NORTH 75°565'47” EAST, 520.94 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 69°47°35” EAST, 402.80 FEET,

THENCE SOUTH 65°10°24” WEST, 752.05 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 90°00°00” WEST ALONG THE SOUTH BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID LOT 7, 91.36 TO THE SOUTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID LOT 7;

THENCE NORTH 18°26’01” WEST ALONG SAID SOUTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY LINE, 346.00 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING AND TERMINUS OF SAID LINE.

LOT 8A

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

THENCE NORTH 89°26'24” WEST ALONG THE NORTH BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER, 315.93 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 00°33'36” WEST, 1009.40 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 9;

THENCE SOUTH 11°30°'57” WEST ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID LOT 9. 134.48 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING OF SAID LINE;
THENCE NORTH 85°05'51” EAST, 874.33 FEET TO THE EAST BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID LOT 8;

THENCE SOUTH 07°52°15” EAST ALONG THE EAST BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID LOT 8, 33.35 FEET;

THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG A TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 47.96 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 34°40°'35”, AN ARC LENGTH OF
29.03 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 42°32°50” EAST, 242.53 FEET,

THENCE SOUTH 65°10'24” WEST ALONG THE SOUTHEASTERLY BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID LOT 8, 224.89 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 69°47'35” WEST, 402.80 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 75°55'47” WEST, 520.94 FEET TO THE WESTERLY BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID LOT 7,

THENCE NORTH 07°31'09” EAST, 201.33 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 11°30'57” EAST, 46.13 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING AND TERMINUS OF SAID LINE.

LOT 9A

A PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND A PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF
SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 15 EAST, W.M., KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON;

BEING A PORTION OF LOT 8, LOT 9 AND LOT 10 OF THE PLAT OF PONDEROSA PINES, AS PER THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 12 OF PLATS, PAGES 145
THROUGH 147, UNDER AUDITOR'’S FILE NUMBER 201606290011, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY WHICH IS BOUNDED BY A LINE DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS;

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 25;

THENCE NORTH 89°26'24” WEST ALONG THE NORTH BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER, 315.93 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 00°33'36” WEST, 1009.40 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 9 AND THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING OF SAID LINE;
THENCE NORTH 14°07'48” EAST ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID LOT 10, 252.51 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 16°40'35” EAST, 60.28 FEET,;

THENCE SOUTH 56°15°01” EAST, 378.20 FEET;

CONTINUED LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS AS A RESULT OF ADJUSTMENT:

THENCE SOUTH 87°26°58” EAST, 125.66 FEET,

THENCE NORTH 69°50'51” EAST, 59.82 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 29°10°35” EAST, 192.82 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID LOT 8;
THENCE SOUTH 42°43'16” EAST ALONG SAID NORTHEAST BOUNDARY LINE, 80.69 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 36°04°40” EAST, 100.19 FEET,

THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG A TANGENT CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 290.35 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 28°12'25”, AN ARC LENGTH OF
142.94 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 07°52°15” EAST, 62.03 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 85°05'51” WEST, 874.33 FEET TO THE WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID LOT 9;

THENCE NORTH 11°30'57” EAST ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID LOT 9, 134.48 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING AND TERMINUS OF SAID LINE.

LOT 10A

A PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND A PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 25,
TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 15 EAST, W.M., KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON;

BEING A PORTION OF LOT 8, LOT 9 AND LOT 10 OF THE PLAT OF PONDEROSA PINES, AS PER THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 12 OF PLATS, PAGES 145 THROUGH
147, UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NUMBER 201606290011, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY WHICH IS BOUNDED BY A LINE DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS;

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 25;

THENCE NORTH 89°26'24” WEST ALONG THE NORTH BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER, 315.93 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 00°33'36” WEST, 1009.40 FEET TO THE SOUTHWESTERLY CORNER OF SAID LOT 10;

THENCE NORTH 14°07'48” EAST ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID LOT 10, 252.51 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 16°40'35” EAST ALONG SAID WEST BOUNDARY LINE, 60.28 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING OF SAID LINE;
THENCE CONTINUING NORTH 16°40'35” EAST ALONG SAID WEST BOUNDARY LINE, 223.60 FEET,;

THENCE NORTH 08°32'08” EAST, 71.40 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 00°23'32” WEST, 45.79 FEET;

THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG A TANGENT CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 110.78 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 44°24'26”, AN ARC LENGTH OF 85.86
FEET;

THENCE NORTH 44°00'54” EAST, 79.55 FEET,;

THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG A TANGENT CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 68.13 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 106°38'48”, AN ARC LENGTH OF
126.81 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 29°20°18” EAST, 94.22 FEET
THENCE SOUTH 19°42°21” EAST ALONG THE EASTERLY BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID LOT 10, 64.87 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 08°16°37” EAST, 99.28 FEET;

THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG A TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 251.64 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 32°25'21”, AN ARC LENGTH OF 142.40
FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 40°41°58” EAST, 108.93 FEET;

THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG A TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 63.25 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 91°17°05”, AN ARC LENGTH OF 100.76
FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 42°43'16” EAST, 28.13 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 29°10°35” WEST, 192.82 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 69°50°'51” WEST, 59.82 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 87°26'58" WEST, 125.66 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 56°15’01” WEST, 378.20 FEET TO THE WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID LOT 10 WHICH IS THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING AND TERMINUS OF SAID LINE.
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

LOT 12A

A PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND A PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 25,
TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 15 EAST, W.M., KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON;

BEING A PORTION OF LOT 1, LOT 4 AND LOT 12 OF THE PLAT OF PONDEROSA PINES, AS PER THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 12 OF PLATS, PAGES 145 THROUGH
147, UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NUMBER 201606290011, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY WHICH IS BOUNDED BY A LINE DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS;

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 25 WHICH IS THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING OF SAID LINE;
THENCE SOUTH 89°33'33” EAST, 89.94 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 03°40°12” WEST, 334.19 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 29°20°18” WEST, 94.22 FEET,

THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG A TANGENT CURVE TO THE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 68.13 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 106°38'48”, AN ARC LENGTH
OF 126.81 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 44°00°'54” WEST, 79.55 FEET;

THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG A TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 110.78 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 36°20°'12”, AN ARC LENGTH OF 70.26
FEET

THENCE NORTH 74°01'55” WEST, 553.35 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 00°25’06” EAST, 212.12 FEET TO THE NORTH BOUNDARY LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 25;

THENCE SOUTH 89°26°'24” EAST ALONG SAID NORTH BOUNDARY LINE, 701.88 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING AND TERMINUS OF SAID LINE.
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PONDEROSA PINES BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT (BL-20-00013)

COMPLIANCE DOCUMENT

 

                 DATE OF COMMENT                  NAME/AGENCY                                             REDUCED COMMENT                                                  APPLICANT RESPONSE                       

		MAY 13, 2020

		RACHAEL STEVIE - CDS

		FULL YEARS TAXES TO BE PAID ON ALL PARCELS 

		TAXES ARE ALL PAID IN FULL



		MAY 13, 2020

		RACHAEL STEVIE - CDS

		SEE PUBLIC WORKS COMMENTS

		OK – NOTED BELOW



		MAY 7, 2020

		PUBLIC WORKS PLANNING REVIEW TEAM

		ITEM 1: A REVISED LEGAL DESCRIPTION THAT DESCRIBES THE FINAL CONFIGURATIONS

		OK – ON SHEETS 2 THRU 4



		MAY 7, 2020

		PUBLIC WORKS PLANNING REVIEW TEAM

		ITEM 2:  A SURVEY MAP FOR REVIEW

		OK



		MAY 7, 2020

		PUBLIC WORKS PLANNING REVIEW TEAM

		ITEM 3: SHOW ACCESS EASEMENTS ON THE FACE OF THE BLA

		PLACED ON FINAL SHEETS



		MAY 7, 2020

		PUBLIC WORKS PLANNING REVIEW TEAM

		ITEM 4: SHOW ACCESS TO EVERY PARCEL ON THE BLA SURVEY

		PLACED ON FINAL SHEETS



		MAY 7, 2020

		PUBLIC WORKS PLANNING REVIEW TEAM

		ITEM a: (APPLICANT NEEDS TO BE AWARE OF THE FOLLOWING) AN APPROVED ACCESS PERMIT REQUIRED…

		NOTED



		MAY 7, 2020

		PUBLIC WORKS PLANNING REVIEW TEAM

		ITEM b: (APPLICANT NEEDS TO BE AWARE OF THE FOLLOWING) MAINTENANCE OF DRIVEWAY APPROACHES…..

		NOTED



		MAY 7, 2020

		PUBLIC WORKS PLANNING REVIEW TEAM

		ITEM c: (APPLICANT NEEDS TO BE AWARE OF THE FOLLOWING) ANY FURTHER SUBDIVISION OR LOTS TO BE SERVED…..

		NOTED



		MAY 7, 2020

		PUBLIC WORKS PLANNING REVIEW TEAM

		ITEM d: (APPLICANT NEEDS TO BE AWARE OF THE FOLLOWING) EVIDENCE OF EXISTING ACCESS AND/OR EVIDENCE….

		NOTED



		MAY 7, 2020

		PUBLIC WORKS PLANNING REVIEW TEAM

		ITEM e: (APPLICANT NEEDS TO BE AWARE OF THE FOLLOWING) ACCESS IS NOT GUARANTEED TO ANY EXISTING OR CREATED PARCEL….

		NOTED



		MAY 7, 2020

		PUBLIC WORKS PLANNING REVIEW TEAM

		SUGGESTIONS (NOT REQUIRED)

1. BLA WILL NEED SURVEYOR STAMP, SIGNATURE & STATEMENT

		PLACED ON FINAL SHEETS



		MAY 7, 2020

		PUBLIC WORKS PLANNING REVIEW TEAM

		SUGGESTIONS (NOT REQUIRED)

2. EQUIPMENT & PROCEDURE STATEMENT IS MISSING.

		PLACED ON FINAL SHEET



		MAY 7, 2020

		PUBLIC WORKS PLANNING REVIEW TEAM

		SUGGESTIONS (NOT REQUIRED)

3. AUDITOR’S CERT. IS MISSING

		PLACED ON FINAL SHEETS



		MAY 7, 2020

		PUBLIC WORKS PLANNING REVIEW TEAM

		SUGGESTIONS (NOT REQUIRED)

4. PURPOSE OF SURVEY STATEMENT IS MISSING

		PLACED ON FINAL SHEET



		MAY 7, 2020

		PUBLIC WORKS PLANNING REVIEW TEAM

		SUGGESTIONS (NOT REQUIRED)

5. BASIS OF BEARINGS IS MISSING

		PLACED ON FINAL SHEETS



		MAY 7, 2020

		PUBLIC WORKS PLANNING REVIEW TEAM

		SUGGESTIONS (NOT REQUIRED)

6. SECTION, TOWNSHIP & RANGE TO BE SHOWN ON TOP OF PAGES

		PLACED ON FINAL SHEETS



		MAY 7, 2020

		PUBLIC WORKS PLANNING REVIEW TEAM

		SUGGESTIONS (NOT REQUIRED)

7. ROAD WIDTHS, OWNERSHIP & SURFACING INFO

		PLACED ON FINAL SHEET



		MAY 7, 2020

		PUBLIC WORKS PLANNING REVIEW TEAM

		SUGGESTIONS (NOT REQUIRED)

8. MISSING LEGEND

		PLACED ON FINAL SHEET



		MAY 7, 2020

		PUBLIC WORKS PLANNING REVIEW TEAM

		SUGGESTIONS (NOT REQUIRED)

9. SHOW WHERE PRIVATE ROADS CONNECT TO COUNTY ROAD SYSTEM

		SEE SHEET 4 OF 4



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		





                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

2




From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 9:22 AM

To: Ginger Weiser <gweiser@encompasses.net>

Subject: RE: BL-20-00013 PONDEROSA PINES BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT

Electronically is perfectly fine. Thanks!

Ritwon L,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time | will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.

From: Ginger Weiser <gweiser@encompasses.net>
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 9:05 AM

To: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: BL-20-00013 PONDEROSA PINES BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT

Dear Rachael:

We are ready to submit the BLA for final review on the above project. Can | send this to you
electronically or do | need to submit a paper copy to you as well?

Please let me know when you get a free moment and thank you for all your help,
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
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https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.encompasses.net%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cgweiser%40encompasses.net%7Cb78b281484754788161208d8751443cf%7Cdb5b1acfe6fb4d6cac7e0ebcba00adfd%7C0%7C0%7C637388077187170142%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=KbEZGvTbRs%2Fd1dd9DjuMW6hbhxyBf2uJkU89%2FFNSGA4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fmaps%2Fplace%2F407%2BSwiftwater%2BBlvd%2C%2BCle%2BElum%2C%2BWA%2B98922%2F%4047.192053%2C-120.9342864%2C566m%2Fdata%3D!3m2!1e3!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x549a1017412f4bc9%3A0x513bae890bad09cf!8m2!3d47.192053!4d-120.932244%3Fhl%3Den&data=04%7C01%7Cgweiser%40encompasses.net%7Cb78b281484754788161208d8751443cf%7Cdb5b1acfe6fb4d6cac7e0ebcba00adfd%7C0%7C0%7C637388077187170142%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=7L%2F9Dcf7%2FW1Esg6vXgos95rqxJXqb768tydf8FMGlzA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fmaps%2Fplace%2F165%2BNE%2BJuniper%2BSt%2C%2BIssaquah%2C%2BWA%2B98027%2F%4047.5389279%2C-122.0351967%2C17z%2Fdata%3D!3m1!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x54906f85cd0b20e1%3A0x7acad2f1e107cdb0!8m2!3d47.5389243!4d-122.033008&data=04%7C01%7Cgweiser%40encompasses.net%7Cb78b281484754788161208d8751443cf%7Cdb5b1acfe6fb4d6cac7e0ebcba00adfd%7C0%7C0%7C637388077187180097%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=paervyxttO%2Bez2MFoCynKcEriiKy%2BgLhx8MWdx1NB4Y%3D&reserved=0

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

Encompass Engineering & Surveying accepts no liability for the content of this email, or for the consequences of any
actions taken on the basis of the information provided, unless that information is subsequently confirmed in writing. Any
views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
Encompass Engineering & Surveying. WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should
check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Encompass Engineering & Surveying accepts no liability
for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.
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